
Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 1 

 

 
Planning Board 

March 22, 2005 Meeting Minutes 
Held at the Patterson Town Hall 

1142 Route 311 
Patterson, NY 12563 

 
 
Present were: Board Member Mike Montesano, Board Member Dave Pierro, Board Member Maria  
Di Salvo, and Rich Williams, Town Planner. 
 
Meeting called to order at 4:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
1) PATTERSON CROSSING  DATE AND LOCATION OF MEETING 
 
Chairman Schech stated we have a meeting to determine where our meeting is going to be held. 
 
The Secretary asked for. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated for the scoping document relative to Patterson Crossing to decide when we are 
going to hold this meeting and where we will hold it, present is Mike Montesano, Deputy Chair, Herb 
Schech, Chairman, Maria DiSalvo, member, David Pierro, member and Rich Williams. 
 
Chairman Schech stated now can I state something before we get started. You (referring to Board Member 
Pierro) mentioned something to me on the phone yesterday. 
 
Board Member Pierro called Board Member Rogan on his cell phone and put him on speaker. 
 
Chairman Schech stated Mike Griffin’s opinion was right. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yeah we were here, Chairman Schech stated and I remember somebody who 
did this to the Town Planner, since when does Mike have a vote on this. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he was voting he was just saying hey, Board Member Pierro stated he 
wasn’t voting, 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 2 

 
 
Chairman Schech stated he (Rich Williams) wasn’t voting either but you waived your finger under his 
nose. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked when did I waive, what are you talking about. 
 
Chairman Schech replied out on the job site. You don’t remember this on a site walk. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked what are you talking about Herb. 
 
Chairman Schech stated when he voiced his opinion about something, Board Member Pierro asked relative 
to what. Chairman Schech stated you were there, you are not that dense. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked relative to what Herb, what are you talking about. 
 
Chairman Schech stated something on the site. 
 
Rich Williams stated all right guys, hold up, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we are on tape now Herb keep going pal, keep going pal. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I realize that when you were on a site you said that Rich did not have an opinion to 
vote on this Board. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated he didn’t have a vote. 
 
Chairman Schech stated that is right. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated he didn’t have a vote. 
 
Chairman Schech stated all right so now you are saying; Board Member Pierro asked so what does that 
have to do with Mike Griffin. 
 
Chairman Schech stated why are you bringing in Mike Griffin when you are talking to me on the phone. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated he was here. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he was talking about Lost Lake or whatever, Board Member Pierro stated he 
was present. Board Member DiSalvo stated he just said he did not have a problem, Board Member Pierro 
stated he was present. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I realize that. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he just said he didn’t have a problem using the Rec Center we would just 
pull the bleachers out. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated he was present and he is the man that controls the Rec Center isn’t he. 
 
Chairman Schech stated yeah. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 3 

 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and I just made it clear that Mike felt we ought to do it at the Rec Center. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he didn’t think it was too big of a deal setting up again. 
 
Board Member Rogan via cell phone asked am I on speakerphone. 
 
Board Member Pierro replied you are on speakerphone Shawn. 
 
Board Member Rogan via cell phone asked gentleman, ladies I am sorry Maria. I only have a minute 
because I have to run back in but can I just say my two cents and then you guys decide what you are going 
to decide. 
 
Board Member Pierro replied very well. 
 
Board Member Rogan via cell phone stated they are going to throw enough stones at us in this project I 
don’t think that we should give them any other reason. Our only options as I see them are Town Hall or the 
Rec Center where we held the meeting previously. I would hate to hold a meeting at the Town Hall and 
have a hundred and forty people show up and us have to delay a meeting that is only going to take a few 
minutes to do anyway. I would say let Mike line up the chairs, have the maintenance people do it, we 
already know how to setup it is very easy, have the P.A. system setup if we need it and be done with it and 
at least no one can say that we didn’t prepare for something of this magnitude. Again, I think they are going 
to throw enough stones at us with other aspects of the project let’s not give them another reason and you 
guys can discuss this all you want but unfortunately I have got to run back to my job. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated okay Shawn thank you for your input. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated decide and let me know I will call back, I will call someone maybe Rich at 
five o’clock, okay thank you everyone. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated very well talk to you later. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I would like to see it held here in the Town Hall, in case we have too many people 
I am willing to go out in the parking lot. I don’t want to bend down and kiss these people’s asses from this 
other Town I am sorry. This is my opinion and that is the way I am going to vote. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated the problem I have with it is simple, if we have never done this before 
and now we are starting are we going to set precedence where every time, now Burdick Farm, Budakowski, 
and Budakowski I didn’t worry about it was minor. Burdick Farm we had a lot of people that live here in 
Town that showed up and patiently sat here and waited. Now, the Town of Kent is what everybody is 
worried about and I think we can tell the Town of Kent, when they came here and insulted us enough with 
their moronic nonsense the best thing to watch on television is how the Kent Planning Board or the Kent 
Town Board runs their meetings and they come in here, and they come over to this Town and they insult 
the sh - -  out of we are not qualified, they are.  Now, we are not doing this for the people in the Town of 
Patterson. We are doing this apparently for the majority of people from the Town of Kent which, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Mike, I respect your opinion completely but I think my motivation is to do this 
for the community regardless where they are and I would like to autograph this with excellence and not be 
caught with our pants down. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 4 

 
 
Board Member Montesano asked is the Town of Kent going to invite us to their meetings and cater to us. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated it is in the paper. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated it is in the paper, did they call up and say well we are going to have it 
here because the Town of Patterson is going to be there. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked who are we spiting if we have it here and wind up, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no I don’t want to spite anybody I don’t want to make a mountain out of 
a molehill. I don’t think the Town of Kent has the right to tell us where the hell we are having a meeting. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and they are  not. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated they are not. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated they are not. Did you ever do this before with any other thing that you 
ever heard of in the Town of Patterson. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated in the Town of Patterson no. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we border Connecticut, Southeast we have a major thing going on did we 
have a big, huge meeting on it. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked did Southeast ever invite us down no. Why are we catering, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we are not inviting, we are allowing people, Board Member Montesano stated 
why are we catering no we are not catering to personnel in the Town of Patterson we are catering to God 
Damn Kent. 
 
Rich Williams asked can I interject something here. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated yeah. 
 
Rich Williams stated I really don’t have an opinion on this one way or the other but you have an obligation 
to ensure that when you are having a meeting that it is of sufficient size to accommodate the public, Board 
Member Pierro interjected and the public can be safe, Rich Williams stated in attendance at that meeting 
otherwise you have to close the meeting and you can’t have it. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and we are liable. 
 
Rich Williams stated so really the, Board Member Montesano asked why.  
 
Rich Williams replied why, Board Member Pierro stated somebody trips and falls down the stairs here, 
Board Member Montesano stated show me that in writing that says we have to accommodate the public. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 5 

 
Rich Williams stated Public Officers Law, Section 89. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated all right Section 89. 
 
Rich Williams stated all right, here is the thing you have to have the meetings in a room large enough to 
accommodate the public. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked it states that in the public meetings. 
 
Rich Williams replied that is right and there is also the issue about the room has to be big enough so that if 
you have a crowd that exceeds that room you have to close the meeting. I mean you have done this for 
years Mike and, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated yes but what I am looking at right now is how many people were here 
from the Town of Kent that came in here and who are we throwing out of that Rec Center like we did that 
night. 
 
Rich Williams stated Mike it is really not an issue whether they are from Patterson or Kent or, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated it is to me. I can’t vote in the Town of Kent. 
 
Rich Williams stated I understand that. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated and Kent doesn’t impress me with their ability to do anything. 
 
Rich Williams stated I understand it is frustrating and I understand that it may be frustrating that you have 
to make special consideration on a project that is really beneficial to Patterson and not to other areas and 
therefore doing things that, you don’t want to do. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated it is creating controversy I am looking to eliminate that controversy. I want to 
be able to allow the community, Board Member Montesano stated excuse me, if I thought that we were 
going to gain anything by opening up the freaking Town and making it a tent over it and bringing people in 
I would but this crap is going to go on until Kent does what they want. They are going to refuse to put the 
road in, we are going to be sitting here you want to kiss their rear end go right ahead. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I am not looking to kiss anybody’s rear end Mike what I am saying to you is 
that we have an obligation as public officers to provide a safe and open environment, Board Member 
Montesano  stated the people in the Town of Patterson not to the Town Kent that is my argument. 
 
Chairman Schech stated like I said I am willing to adjourn the meeting, Board Member Pierro stated you 
can’t close it down, Chairman Schech stated and go outside in the parking lot, Board Member Pierro stated 
you cannot close it down. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated that is more ridiculous. 
 
Chairman Schech stated that is not putting anyone at risk. If there are that many people here. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated when they stick it in our rear end are you going to go to the meeting and 
tell them they are no damn good. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 6 

 
 
The Secretary stated the only concern that I have is that I agree with both sides on this but when you hold a 
meeting that is not a public hearing I think you might be giving them the impression when you hold it at a 
place that can handle three hundred people that you will allow public comments. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no and I think that should be and my other point is be clearly placed in a press 
release when we announce that this is not a public hearing and the public will not have a right to speak. The 
public just does not have a right and refer to the SEQRA law.  We are not going to entertain. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated cut the meeting short Shawn is going, you know Herb is going to adjourn it 
and we are out of there. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we are not going to entertain, this is our meeting but we have an obligation to 
do this in a public forum,  Chairman Schech stated we do,  Board Member Pierro stated  and allow people 
to view, 
 
Chairman Montesano stated if it is not a public hearing and it was still the way it was done, do you know 
that you don’t have to face and you can look that up in your book unless they changed the law you don’t 
have to face the audience, only the Chairman has to face. 
 
Rich Williams stated no you don’t nobody has to face the audience. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Mike I am not kowtowing to anybody. 
 
Rich Williams stated you don’t have to talk loud enough so everybody can hear but you have to conduct 
business in a public area where people can sit and observe. They don’t have to hear a thing but they have to 
be able to observe. 
 
The Secretary asked if every time Patterson Crossing is on the agenda then we have to go to the Rec 
Center. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated that is what I want to know. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes, yes. 
 
Chairman Schech asked find out where it says sit. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes if it means providing a safe environment and a safe access for the people 
that want to come we are obligated, we cannot. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we are not obligated in the sense that every freaking meeting I am not 
coming to every God Damn special meeting and I will argue that. 
 
The Secretary asked I am not asking about a special meeting I mean if we have an agenda with ten items on 
it and Patterson Crossing is on there for one little thing that means that entire meeting is going to be moved 
to the Rec Center. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated that is why we are doing this at a special meeting to get it over so it doesn’t, 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 7 

 
The Secretary asked okay so you are always going to have a special meeting for Patterson Crossing. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated yes why not. 
 
The Secretary stated it costs a lot. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated it is annoying. 
 
The Secretary asked Rich the Applicant is not getting charged for every meeting that you have it is 
included in their application fees. 
 
Chairman Montesano stated and our obligation is not to waste money having special meetings that are not 
bringing in any revenue in the Town and costing the Town a lot. They have to pay for that building to be lit 
up, they also take the recreation that people have out of it. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Mike it is a small price to pay if one person, Board Member Montesano stated 
then give me the Town Board tell me that they don’t mind paying the bills, Board Member Pierro stated it 
is a small price to pay and that is why I said, Board Member Montesano asked to do what. Board Member 
Pierro replied for the safety of the community. If we overload this building and have to close down the 
meeting, these people are going to get pissed, something is liable to happen, somebody will trip and fall, 
they are looking to create a problem for us, let us do it in a public forum that can handle the amount of 
people because we are only going to be taken to task if we have to cancel this meeting. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no we are not at the cost it is going you have got five members of the 
Town Board that has to pay the bill or is it going to come out of the budget that we have. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I look at it this way if we don’t do this meeting, if we don’t do this special 
meeting in April this scoping document is not going to get voted on until May. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked why. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and then we are just extending the inevitable. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked why. You mean if I am sitting here with eighteen things on an agenda and 
they are number eighteen these people are going to sit here, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we are going to wind up canceling a general meeting. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked how are you going to cancel the meeting. You tell the people that are not 
interested in the following seventeen come back when we get to eighteen. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I don’t know that we have a right to do that. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated if it is on the agenda that way it is up to them to use a little common 
sense. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Mike if we have a regular meeting and we over fill this facility and Paul 
comes in and closes the meeting down who are we helping. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 8 

 
Board Member DiSalvo stated Kent. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we are helping them we are feeding into what they want to do. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I don’t want to help Kent by having a special meeting. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated they are stalling off the project. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked is Kent going to pay anything into this meeting. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I don’t know and I don’t care. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated  I do my tax is paying for that. That Recreation Center was put in so 
people can go and enjoy it, we are taking that away and they live in the Town.  Kent doesn’t. 
 
Chairman Schech asked where is this supposed to be held in which,   
 
Board Member Montesano stated like we did the last time. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated either the gym or the room there. 
 
Rich Williams stated I called them today to try and confirm what we could get down there the girl was not 
in who does all the scheduling, Sandy didn’t want to commit to anything. There is three possibilities; one, 
is the whole gym, I mean certainly we can bump anything we want out of there but we are trying to keep 
the facility open which is the direction that I was kind of leaning in. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated we can use half of the gym. 
 
Rich Williams stated well we have a couple of things;  we can take over a third or two thirds of the gym 
and leave the other portion open, we can have it back in what they call the rec room, Board Member 
DiSalvo stated where we had the Christmas Party. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked now tell me something how many more people will that hold than that 
building or this building. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated a hundred. 
 
Rich Williams replied the rec room is about two to two and a half times the size of this but the capacity, the 
occupancy is actually only about thirty, thirty-five people more. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated okay that is the point so now if we put a hundred people in that room and 
we are over by twenty then Paul can come in and shut us down for having twenty people over than what the 
sign calls for am I correct. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes. If you have one person over the occupancy limit Paul can close you down. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked is that for half of that little room or the whole room going back to where the 
arcade is. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 9 

 
Rich Williams replied I have not seen the occupancy I have been told that the occupancy down there is 
generally about a hundred, hundred and ten people. I have not actually seen the sign so I really don’t know 
with any sort of authority. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I would go with half of the gym. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you go with half the gym now for argument’s sake what are you going to 
do you are going to tell people that they can use half the gym. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated they do that every night. I am in there every night, volleyball is on one side, 
whiffle ball is on the other side. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated fine I have no problem with volleyball on this side and whiffle ball on 
that side. I do have a problem if volleyball or whiffle ball is here and we are trying to conduct a meeting 
here. What do you do tell the kids knock it off we can’t hear. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Mike this is going to be a five minute meeting, five minutes. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated then we can five minutes in here. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated but if we do not have the room for all of the people, Board Member DiSalvo 
stated we may not even get the meeting started. Board Member Pierro stated we may not even get it started 
Michael. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I have a feeling that you are going to create a problem creating all these 
special meetings and I may not be bothered coming to special meetings after awhile. I think we are pushing 
special meetings. 
 
Chairman Schech stated why don’t we just put it at the end of the regular meetings. 
 
Rich Williams stated you certainly can put it at the end of the regular meetings there is no prohibition 
against doing that. The issue is again, whether on top of all the engineers and individuals that are coming 
for specific projects are you going to be able to accommodate have enough room for the additional people 
that are going to be coming for Patterson Crossing.  Odds are, I mean at that point Herb I have to agree that 
the special meetings are probably the way to go because odds are, Board Member Montesano asked so I am 
going to spend the next five years having special meetings with this garbage. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated this is to accept the scoping document, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no you don’t need a special meeting to accept a scoping document, we 
don’t even have to have a meeting to accept it,  Chairman Schech stated every time they are on the agenda 
we are going to have to elsewhere. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and we may have to, and we may have to the liability is tremendous. One of 
these people are going to take a slip and fall on us and file an action against us if we don’t provide a safe 
environment to do this,  Board Member Montesano stated well I will tell you this we are leaving ourselves 
wide open for any other projects, Board Member Pierro stated and it is going to wind up laying on your  
(hard to transcribe both Board Member Montesano and Board Member Pierro talking at the same time). 
Board Member Pierro stated and it is going to wind up landing on your shoulders.  



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 10 

 
 
Chairman Schech stated I have got big shoulders. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated you have big shoulders but you can’t support the Town’s litigation if we get 
hammered. You can’t do it. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked how many special meetings, he wants to have a special meeting for every 
meeting so we can accommodate,  Board Member Pierro stated everyone that is necessary to accommodate 
the community.  
 
Board Member Montesano stated every time you put Patterson Crossing they are going to expect a special 
meeting because now Kent is going to come over here and have it. 
 
Rich Williams stated you can probably do it in one. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated they are going to come anyway Mike. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated that is it one or two more special meetings. 
 
Rich Williams stated no, no you asked me about public hearings and I said at a minimum we can could get 
it away with doing it with one more public hearing but there is going to be many public meetings. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated let’s play it by ear. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated this is what we are going to set up, Board Member DiSalvo stated let’s 
play it by ear. Board Member Montesano stated you can’t the minute we start this and we accept it they are 
going to smack us with a lawsuit lady and you,  Board Member DiSalvo asked why.   
 
Board Member Pierro asked what are you talking about. 
 
Board Member Montesano replied what are we talking about you are giving them a special meeting every 
time their name comes up they are going to demand it and Kent is going to come in, Board Member Pierro 
stated it is going to be clear, Board Member Montesano stated and Kent will come in here and say why are 
you having a meeting there because they will come in here and we will have to cancel the meeting we are at 
because then we are going to have to schedule it for there because we have the room. It is going to happen, 
they want to stop us. 
 
Rich Williams stated listen Mike, you may be right but if you have it down at the gym if you have every 
meeting at the gym, Board Member Montesano stated then we are going to conduct business down there for 
regular meetings. Rich Williams stated no, Board Member Montesano stated well then I am not going to be 
running every time they turn around for special meetings to come down here and sit here and waster 
another night and please don’t look at me like that. You are going to have a special meeting am I correct. 
 
Rich Williams stated you are going to have a special meeting, Board Member Montesano asked is it going 
to be on the Thursday night of the regular meeting. 
 
Rich Williams stated okay right now we are just talking about one special meetings. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we have had one already. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 11 

 
 
Rich Williams stated we have had one, Board Member Montesano stated and now we are going to have 
another one. Rich stated and you have got to admit it turned out to be, Board Member Montesano  stated 
yes I am not arguing the point of the right that they work. What I am arguing right now is if we start giving 
this special meeting how far are we going to have to go for special meetings and if we are giving this client, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated but Mike we have an obligation to protect the public and do business in an 
open manner. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you are not the Judge yet, you know that and I know that.  The simple 
reason I am stating this is this if the next person that makes an application to this Board wants to conduct 
special meetings every time his project is up and we refuse are we going to be open to it. 
 
Rich Williams stated no. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no I don’t think so. If we don’t see the need to conduct a meeting in a large 
enough hall. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated well you are giving Kent ammunition for what it wants also because the 
minute you ever cancel a special meeting, Board Member Pierro stated I respectfully feel you are wrong 
and I think we have an obligation, Board Member Montesano stated well I will tell you I don’t give a crap 
when it happens I will accept my cup of coffee from you. 
 
Rich Williams stated Mike, I think you are looking at this, Board Member Pierro stated in the wrong 
mindset, Rich stated yeah in the wrong light.  The issue is not whether a particular application needs to 
have a special meeting. The issue is the people that want to be in attendance at one or more meetings.   
 
Board Member Montesano asked do we have a survey of it. 
 
Rich Williams stated if at every Planning Board meeting from here on out we had an attendance of an 
average of twelve hundred people then we would have to find a facility that could accommodate twelve 
hundred people at every meeting from here on out. If we only have ten people then we can have it in here it 
doesn’t really matter. The question is the people that are going to be in attendance and going to be in 
attendance for any particular project. It goes with Patterson Crossing and that is really the issue here is how 
many people you anticipate are going to be at this next meeting. If you assume that there is only going be 
twenty people that are going to show up because nobody can speak then there is no problem with having it 
out here but if you assume that there is going to be a hundred and twenty people then having it out here will 
not accommodate that number of people then you need to make provisions to take it some place else. Now, 
that is for the next meeting, the meeting after that you have to go through the same process how many 
people do you think are going to be there. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked and that will be a public hearing. 
 
Rich Williams replied no not necessarily. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked how are you going to estimate how many people are going to be there by 
that meeting. 
 
Rich Williams replied you are guessing.  Mike, the last time I guessed, I guessed wrong. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 12 

 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we had to guess and we took it to a vote do you remember, we took it to a vote 
it was 3 to 2 and thank God we did it the other way. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked it was 3 to 2. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right you guys voted to have the meeting here and we moved it the Rec 
Center. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated no I think they were more agreeable. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I think we all agreed on going to there. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated just thank God we did it that way the last time. Michael, we can get hung out 
to dry if we, Board Member Montesano stated  I think we are going to get hung out to dry anyway. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked about what not providing a special meeting maybe in the future. On the record 
I think the safety of the community is more important. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I think that is a great excuse that has been used by General Custard about 
why he attacked the Indians because of the safety of the public so please. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated that has no connection to this Mike. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated yes it does it is the same phenomenon. He is charge, he wanted it his way 
and that is how, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we have an obligation to provide an open forum for people whether they are 
allowed to speak or not and we have an obligation to provide a safe environment whether you two 
gentlemen like it or not. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated oh, whether I like it or not okay. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated right. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we are opening up Pandora’s Box, Board Member Pierro stated obviously 
you are the two that don’t like it. Board Member Montesano stated I don’t like the idea of giving in to a 
bunch of yo-yo’s, Board Member DiSalvo stated I don’t think we are giving in, Board Member Montesano 
stated under the excuse that we have to have safety, Board Member Pierro stated Michael, it is the 
community that we serve they are not yo-yo’s all the time.  Board Member Montesano stated I am not 
saying the community is yo-yo’s, Board Member Pierro stated this is also for the people that are pro this 
project as well because they have a right. Board Member Pierro stated I am not cow-towing to anybody. 
Board Member Montesano stated you are cow-towing to the Town of Kent. Board Member Pierro stated no 
I am not. Board Member Montesano stated and I am saying it and it is on the record. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I am cow-towing to the people that are paying my salary. They are the ones 
that have an obligation. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated they expect us to do the right thing. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 13 

 
 
Board Member Pierro stated they expect us to do the right thing. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated fine I would like to see a survey of all the people of the Town of 
Patterson that feel that we should have those meetings in there to support the Town of Kent. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated that is what I thought last week when I brought this subject up in front of the 
Town Supervisor and the only reason I mentioned it to this man (referring to Chairman Schech) on the 
phone is because I felt I had an obligation to disclose that I was on a telephone call and the Town 
Supervisor was in the room because I did not want him sticking his foot in his mouth again. 
 
Chairman Schech asked again. 
 
Board Member Pierro replied again. 
 
Chairman Schech stated again. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated again, again, excuse me would you leave the room (referring to Board 
Member DiSalvo), would you get out of here please (referring to the Secretary). 
 
The Secretary replied no because the tape is rolling this is on the record, Board Member Pierro stated well 
this meeting is over as far as I am concerned, The Secretary stated and this is my office where I have to 
work.  
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated and we have to vote. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated if you can’t make a decision, let’s make a decision. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated we are going to make a decision Shawn voted. 
 
Chairman Schech stated he can’t vote. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Shawn can’t vote. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated on the motion I make a motion we have a special meeting on the 12th or the 
14th of April at the Town Rec Center to adopt the scoping document of Patterson Crossing. That is my 
motion.   
 
Board Member Montesano asked on the motion those are the only two, 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I second the motion. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you can’t second it while we are discussing it just give me a minute 
please, are those the only two dates available. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I don’t know. 
 
Board Member Pierro asked Rich, the 12th and the 14th were the only two dates you felt were reasonable. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 14 

 
Rich Williams replied no what I said was the earliest we could do it, (too many talking at the same time 
unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we can’t set a date is what I am saying. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we can get a date. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked is the girl in there now that does the schedule. 
 
Rich Williams stated I did call down there they thought they could accommodate us the worse case 
scenario we bump them. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated or we go the following week. 
 
Rich Williams stated the only question is whether everybody is going to be happy, (too many talking at the 
same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Rich Williams stated if the 12th and the 14th is good for everybody here, Board Member Montesano stated I 
don’t know that is what I am trying to find out. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I don’t even know what the 12th and 14th are. 
 
Rich Williams replied a Tuesday and a Thursday. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I would prefer the Thursday I don’t feel like giving up a Tuesday too. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated I think it makes good sense to get this over. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated look I am not arguing the point that we should have a meeting where 
people can go the argument I am having right now are we doing something that is going to create a 
Pandora’s Box by opening the door. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated well that should be the same mindset you should have when you think about 
having the meeting here. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked why. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated are we going to do something by opening Pandora’s Box by having the 
meeting here. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I don’t know. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and the answer Michael is yes, yes.  We almost got caught with our pants 
down the first time let’s not do it again. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated the meeting with the guy with the wheelchair. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated that is my point. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 15 

 
Board Member Montesano stated the first meeting we had was fine because you had various people that 
were allowed to give their opinion. Here you are having a five minute meeting, Board Member Pierro 
stated and no one is going to be allowed, Board Member Montesano stated and no one is allowed to talk 
and are going to disrupt what, 
 
Board Member Pierro stated we are not disrupting anything. What are we going to disrupt. It is not a public 
hearing. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you are not listening to me I said these people cannot disrupt the meeting 
with their comments they will,  Board Member DiSalvo stated they will try and the meeting will be over 
and we walk out.  Board Member Montesano stated if you sit there with a large group of people and no way 
to control them it is going to be chaos. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated no it was pretty well organized the first time. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated because we were prepared for it. You are going to tell these people that 
they can’t talk, they can’t say a word and I guarantee you certain people will jump up and say something. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated let them say something, the tape is going to be off, the mic’s are going to be 
off and we are going to be out of there. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we have no control in that place. You talk about safety we have no 
control, we have no enforcement. Are we going to get the Deputies to come down. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated of course we will, of course we will. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated just like we did the last time. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we didn’t set it up the first time, thank God they came down. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no they didn’t come down by accident Michael they were called, they were 
called. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated excuse me the Sergeant that was there is the one that made the phone call. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated no they were called in advance. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated not according to him and he was there then he called in because they sent 
like two guys down when the traffic got out of hand. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated Mike they were called in advance. 
 
Rich Williams stated we had them there. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I know you had guys there but that guy ran into a problem.  
 
Board Member Pierro stated we were prepared for it. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated he wasn’t the Sheriff’s Department wasn’t really prepared. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
March 3, 2005 Minutes Page 16 

 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member Pierro stated okay on the motion, on the motion. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you already made the motion, Maria do you want to second the motion. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I second the motion. 
 
Board Member Pierro stated and the vote, go ahead Mr. Chairman. 
 
 Chairman Schech    -  no 
 Board Member Montesano  - yes I will go with it 
 Board Member Pierro   - yes 
 Board Member DiSalvo  - yes 
 
Board Member Montesano stated the only thing that I am going,  Board Member Pierro interjected your 
point is well taken let us further investigate whether or not we are setting a precedence, Rich can you asked 
Counsel. 
 
Chairman Schech stated we are creating a monster. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we are going to but let me put it this way I am not going to worry about it 
my biggest problem right now is going to be if hell breaks loose. 
 
Rich Williams asked you want a legal opinion as to whether if having a special meeting is, Board Member 
Montesano stated is going to set a precedence for other Applicants.   
 
Rich Williams stated I am going to phrase it of a general project because our Attorneys can’t talk about 
Patterson Crossing. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I am not asking about that I am saying generally if us having a Project 
“A” and having continual meetings of special meetings on that. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated we are following the process we are not making any meetings up. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated yes you are, are they regular meetings no they are special meetings the 
minute you put special in front of it that is when you are opening the door. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated we had a special Burdick Farm meeting to approve the DEIS. 
 
Board Member Pierro made a motion to adjourn. Board Member DiSalvo seconded the motion. All in favor 
and meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m. 


	March 22

